
 
Mid-Coast Solid Waste Corporation  

Board of Directors Meeting  
March 29, 2023 – 6:30 p.m. 

Agenda  

 
This meeting will be held in person in the Richardson Room in the 

Rockport Town Office and streamed at: 
www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine. 

 
Hybrid Option:   

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86943917866 

Meeting ID: 869 4391 7866 
 

One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,86943917866# US (New York) 

+13017158592,,86943917866# US (Washington 
DC) 

 
   

 
1. Public & Director Comments (please limit public comment to non-agenda items) 

 
2. Review and Approval of February 8, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

 
3. Facility Manager Report 

 
4. Investment Review with Camden National and vote to appoint a MCSWC 

representatives the duties of corporate authority 
 

5. MCSWC General Legal Counsel Discussion 
 

6. Set effective start date for board approved MSW fee increases 

7. Financials  

8. Adjourn 

http://www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86943917866


 MCSWC Board of Directors DRAFT Minutes February 8, 2023        1 
    

  

MIDCOAST SOLID WASTE CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING   

February 8, 2023  
  

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Bob Falciani (Chair) – Camden, Alison McKellar (Treasurer) – Camden, Michael Brown 
– Hope, Brian Powers, Jr – Hope, Josh Gerritsen– Lincolnville, Keryn Laite (Vice-Chair) – Lincolnville, James 
Annis – Rockport, Eric Boucher – Rockport 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   
REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT: David St. Laurent, MCSWC Interim Manager, David Kinney, Administrator, 
Town of Lincolnville 
 
Robert Falciani, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm. 
 
1. PUBLIC & DIRECTOR COMMENTS:  McKellar asked about committee assignments for the Finance 

Committee which requires a representative of all four towns in the By-Laws and a representative from 
Hope is still needed.  Falciani will place the topic will be on a future agenda. 

 
2. REVIEW AND APPROVAL October 26, 2022 MEETING MINUTES: 

Chair Falciani entertained a motion to approve the minutes of October 26, 2022.  Keryn Laite 
moved to approve the meeting minutes for the October 26, 2022 MCSWC Board of Directors 
meeting. Powers seconded. No Discussion (100% in favor and 0 opposed) Boucher abstained due to 
absence. 
 

3. FACILITY MANAGER REPORT:   
Chair Falciani asked if members had any questions on the content of the Manager’s report.  There 
were no questions. Falciani asked St. Laurent if he had any issues to go over with the Board regarding 
his notes on MCSWC.  St. Laurent highlighted the case information on the requests made to the DEP 
for funding of the production well repairs and the DEP responses. The result was approval from the 
DEP for funding reimbursement of up to 90% of the cost of construction of a new production well.  
MCSWC is reimbursed in installments on an agreed timetable when project is completed. A brief 
discussion on budgeting for this project was held.  Gerritsen opened discussion on current pumping 
abilities of the production well. St. Laurent is looking at long-term storm water diversion to assist 
reducing pumping of any storm water in the leachate system that travels to the treatment plant. The 
goal is to reduce annual costs for leachate services.  Annis asked about locations on site that would 
be best for the water to dissipate.  St. Laurent is developing plan options for moving storm water on 
site to areas in addition to the current retention area.  Falciani added the Capital & Strategic Planning 
Committee would include future storm water plans as an agenda item for the next meeting.       



 MCSWC Board of Directors DRAFT Minutes February 8, 2023        2 
    

 
4. ROCKPORT CDD LANDFILL REMEDIATION ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION LETTER: 

The majority of the conversation on this topic took place when St. Laurent reviewed the Managers 
Report.  Several important aspects of the information on final approval from the DEP, as put forth in 
the letters, was covered.  St. Laurent will continue the planning work and communication with the 
DEP along with developing initial funding proposals. Falciani restated that the Capitol and Strategic 
Planning Committee would assist the project as well.      
 

5. FINACE COMMITTEE REPORT:   
McKellar introduced the Finance Committee members and reviewed a few highlights of the Finance 
Committee Report provided to the Board and introduced the Finance Committee members Eric 
Boucher, Rockport Rep. Alison McKellar, Chair, Camden Rep., Jon Duke, Manager, Town of Rockport, 
David Kinney, Administrator, Town of Lincolnville and Davis St. Laurent, Interim Manager MCSWC.  
McKellar stated the budget presented has no increase to the town’s annual assessments after 
allocating funds from the undesignated fund balance.  A review of all user fees was undertaken and 
current fee schedule reflects an increase in user fees voted on by the Board and other allowed fees 
adjusted by management.   McKellar opened a discussion on Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) sheet in 
the meeting packet with the membership.  St. Laurent went over the various scenarios for disposal of 
MSW presented.  St. Laurent noted that when contract renewal is under consideration next year 
scenarios presented will allow MCSWC Board to make decisions that best fit the needs of the facility.  
The figures incorporated this into the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year budget will allow for cost increases from 
any cost changes to handling future MSW.   
 
a. Recommendation Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024:  McKellar opened the budget discussion 

informing the membership that the budget has been carefully calculated and each line was 
updated and reviewed by St. Laurent to ensure figures were current.  McKellar reviewed the cost 
of leachate that has increased and briefly discussed the net cost of future leachate costs 
represented in the FY22 Audit this year.  A discussion on the Equipment Replacement Reserve took 
place.     
 

Chair Falciani asked to begin review the summary lines presented Draft FY24 Budget. 
Powers opened a discussion on the Board setting a philosophy on closing the gap between 
expenses vs. revenue pointing to the FY22 Audit information.   St. Laurent and McKellar agreed 
that the FY24 budget presented is more reflective of realistic revenue and expenses.  The FY22 and 
current FY23 budget have some lasting reflections of COVID and now known overestimation of 
landfill fees from prior management. MCSWC had a major change in personnel and a resigned 
Collective Bargaining Agreement notably increased expenses for labor costs; in addition to 
substantial electricity, and leachate costs increases for the Corporation.   
 
Administration 
101-01 & 101-03  COLA figures and benefit cost changes were reviewed, and the current 
manager position was discussed.  No changes suggested. 
101-06   Annis asked about the figure allocated for swap shop, McKellar said the funds 
remain the same as last year noting they were not used, and were being maintained in the budget. 
Discussions are happening for changes to the swap shop area and building improvement.  Powers 



 MCSWC Board of Directors DRAFT Minutes February 8, 2023        3 
    

added that residents should incur the cost to get rid of their items, not everyone in general, so 
enforcing minimum fees for swap diversion is important.  A brief discussion of the Regeneration 
Program was held. 
101-07   Chair Falciani noted the balance in the Administration line was off and a calculation 
for the move of $20,000 out of line 101-07 to the newly suggested Waste Reduction Fund was 
made.  Boucher explained the changes needed and a correction was made to the draft budget.  A 
discussion on finding a new format for the budget spreadsheet next year was held.  
Wages 
105-02-105-04 Labor  The COLA for the Collective Bargaining Agreement allowed for a 3% 
increase in wages. 
105-04  St. Laurent reviewed the overtime figure needs.  
Insurance 
No suggested changes, it was confirmed that health insurance premium rose 4.5% 
Facility  
120-19   Welding Costs were discussed; St. Laurent explained that the majority of welding 
would go into this line to better track costs.   
Operational – Municipal Solid Waste 
125-10   A discussion on the cost associated with purchasing yellow bags was held.  St. 
Laurent is researching other systems and processes to use on site to reduce or maybe eliminate 
the costs of working with the yellow bag system.  A bag increase is proposed in FY24, small bags 
will increase from $1.50 per bag to $2.00 per/bag, and Large Bags will increase from $2.50 to 3.00.  
This is a per ton rate fee of $225.00. 
125-16   Hauling costs for a long-term contract will be evaluated in the near term.    
125-17   St. Laurent reminded the membership that the MSW Cost Projection Sheet 
provided reflects three scenarios that will be considered to dispose of 6000 tons/year when the 
contract ends in June of 2024.    This sheet helps to evaluate and prepare for contract changes. 
Three disposal companies MRC (the Hampden Maine Facility (formally Fiberite), Waste 
Management w/out long-term contract, and Waste Management with a 10 year contract.  The 
budget uses the figure for tipping at the 3-year mark to incorporate a figure for tipping into the 
current budget. The 3 year mark reflects a price of $225/per ton and will last for a period of three 
years into the future so bag fees are not changing price every year.   
Operational – Recycling 
130-18   Gerritsen asked about the electricity line and if this included the recent changes 
made with delivery costs of electricity.  St. Laurent confirmed the budget does include the 
increases reported by CMP and went over the 48% increase that CMP has been reporting. 
Operational – CD&D 
135-01   A lengthy discussion on the current and future costs of Leachate disposal services 
through the Camden Waste Water Treatment Plant was held.  McKellar discussed the FY23 figure 
noting it will go over in the current budget as costs have changed significantly.  The new figure for 
FY24 of $188,500 is representative of current costs and the cost for next year. 
135-19   The mattress diversion plan is working and diverting this bulky waste is a great 
assistance to the landfill with regard to equipment, fire issues and long lasting Polyfluoroalkyl 
Substances (PFAS).  It will balance with the revenue side to cover costs.  
Debt Service – Principal   No discussion – No Entries 
Debt Service – Interest  No Discussion – No entries 
Capital Expenditures  



 MCSWC Board of Directors DRAFT Minutes February 8, 2023        4 
    

145-NEW Baler Rebuild:   The cost to rebuild the baler has come down from the original 
estimate to reflect a cost of $35,000 leaving some funds for reallocation. 
145-new  Production Well & Piezomoeter Replacement:  $150,000 is budgeted; the cost for 
planning and construction will need to be paid before the DEP will begin the reimbursement 
process. The Landfill closure fund finances currently show $1.8 in the reserve.   The Finance 
Committee recommends diverting bond funds that are maturing this spring for constructing the 
new production well.  A financial plan to cover the costs will be designed and submitted to the DEP 
for consideration and approval.   
 

Note:  The Board paused to confer and update the figures for the Draft FY24 budget to adjust the 
$20,000 movement of funds from 101-07 Waste Reduction Education to 149-NEW Waste Reduction 
Reserve and adjust the budget totals. Clarifying the budget for expenses and reserves total $2,734,274.00 
respectively prior to revenue discussions.   
 

Capital Reserve 
148-01 – Jacobs Quarry Closure Reserve:   This figure is acceptable for an annual payment  
148-07 – Equipment Replacement Reserve:  A lengthy discussion on the $30,500 figure for 
Equipment Replacement not being substantial enough was held.  Chair Falciani questioned if the 
Equipment Replacement Reserve was funded with enough money suggesting that a change to the 
assessments to the towns was possibly warranted.  St. Laurent felt it was low, but there was 
borrowing power and there is additional funds in the account now. McKellar clarified that the 
Equipment Replacement Reserve was used for the several large purchases vs. borrowing and the 
fund had been spent down in this manner.  Kinney noted that there is about $25,000 left in the 
reserve and the new total, with the $31,500 addition would reflect a higher balance. Discussion on 
changing expenses or revenues to allow a larger figure to be placed in the reserve. McKellar added 
that the fees should carry the costs vs. raising the assessments.  Laite agreed with a small increase 
if needed to the assessment.  Kinney suggested moving to revenues and then determining if any 
changes to the budget lines would be warranted before raising the assessment.  
 
REVENUES – Operational Incomes 
1-14 HHW Day – Unit Fees Discussion on holding a second collection day was held.  Powers 
suggested holding the first collection as subsidized; then have a second day at full price.  A lengthy 
discussion on adding the second day with subsidized expenses and the additional income it would 
create was held.  
1-09 Bulky Metal Sales  St. Laurent felt that we MCSWC could develop a program and staff it 
to retain non-ferrous metals from our Freon collections and other metal sources to add income to 
the metal recycling line with little cost.  He estimated possibly adding $10,000 to the revenue with 
the program.  

 
Chair Falciani moved that the Board, in order to keep the assessments flat, allocate the increase in 
revenue income of $21,470 plus the proposed $10,000 in additional revenue from metal sales for a 
total of $31,470 to the Equipment Replacement Reserve. Laite seconded).  McKellar asked the 
Board keep the goal of a second Household Hazardous Waste Day in mind in the future and looking 
at grants that might be available. Laite supported the additional planning.  Falciani called the 
motion. Motion passed (100% in favor and 0 opposed).   
 



 MCSWC Board of Directors DRAFT Minutes February 8, 2023        5 
    

Budget Vote: 
Chair Falciani entertained a motion to approve the FY24 budget as presented in the meeting packet 
of February 8, 2023 with two revisions:  1) The assessment to the towns will be made flat as 
presented at $554,164.00.  2) Money will be applied to the Equipment Reserve Fund in the amount 
of $31,470.00.  The final budget will equal the $2,765,744.00 figure discussed. 
Keryn Laite moved to approve the FY24 Budget for MCSWC as outlined by Chair Falciani.  James 
Annis seconded.  No Discussion.  Motion passed (100% in favor and 0 opposed).   

 
b. Motion to establish and or transfer reserve account funds as needed based on Board budget 

votes:   
McKellar reviewed the basis for the fund.  Line 101-07 Waste Reduction Education from the 
Operating Administration Budget will be moved to establish a reserve fund titled Waste Reduction 
Reserve.  The fund will be available for community projects and MCSWC goals to increase waste 
diversion.  The original budgeted figure was to replace programming lost when we parted ways 
with ecomaine, which offered grants and a strong education program.  McKellar noted a fund 
policy and approval criteria policies for disbursement of funds needs to be accomplished.  The fund 
will be used for accomplishing general waste reduction needs when the policies are set.    
Chair Falciani entertained a motioned to establish the Waste Reduction Reserve fund.  Josh 
Gerritsen moved that the Board create a Waste Reduction Reserve and fund it with $20,000 in 
the FY 2024 budget.  McKellar seconded.  Discussion on process to establish the fund was held. 
Chair Falciani called the motion to vote.  Motion passed (100% in favor and 0 opposed). 
 

6. FINANCIALS:   
Financials are available in the packet for review.   

 
7. ADJOURN:   

Chair Falciani entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:59 p.m.   James Annis moved to 
adjourn the meeting.  Powers seconded.  Motion passed (100% in favor and 0 opposed). 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Beth Kwiatkowski 
Recording Secretary 
 
If there are any questions regarding the decisions made at the meeting please refer to the meeting video 
found at www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine  

 
SCHEDULED MEETINGS: 

Board of Directors Meetings: 
March 22, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., John French Jr. Conference Room – Camden Town Office 

http://www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine


  
MID-COAST SOLID WASTE CORPORATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Manager’s report: 3/29/23 

 

Facility 

• The “hybrid” recycling collection effort continues. We have cased out and installed doors on 3 of the 4 wall access 
holes in the recycling building.  This undertaking is an effort to limit the shuttling of dumpsters back and forth from 
the point of generation to the point of baling.  The shuttling of the roll-off containers and self-dumping dumpsters 
from outside to inside the recycling building is extremely labor intensive, inefficient, and a safety issue. 
 

• The recycling materials baler rebuild has been completed, the baler 
hopper was re-lined, the shear blades, hold down bars and all the 
teflon liners on the ram were replaced, the ram hydraulic cylinder 
was re-sealed. United Hydraulics did a great job working long hours 
to limit the down time.  The crew did an amazing job handling the 
accumulated recycled materials while the work was being done, as 
well as catching up once the baler rebuild was complete 

         
 

• Significant progress has been made on several safety policies that were requested by Kyle Sheridan the Loss Control 
Consultant from Maine Municipal Association.  The goal is to fill in the Workers Compensation Safety Incentive 
Program (WCSIP) gaps of the that were outlined by last meeting. The WCSIP program requires certain safety 
training and policy objectives. We have until September 1st 2023 to complete the tier 2 obligations to continue to 
receive the 7.5% workers compensation rate reduction.  With a few other additional tier 3 obligations we could 
receive a 10% rate reduction.   
 

• I attended the Midcoast Climate, Energy, and Green Building Gathering at Camden Hills Regional High School.  
The presentation captured the efforts of the Radical Reuse work Hatchery students have done over the past two 
school-years.  The students have done an amazing job and the work that has been accomplished by them is 
impressive.  It was obvious the program has instilled a huge amount of awareness regarding building and demolition 
disposal and salvage.  I believe that the program has great potential to be dovetailed into some of our potential goals 
of waste reduction and facility cost avoidance. 
 
 
 
 

 



Landfill 
 

• The leachate level in Jacob’s Quarry South continues to be above the 
regulatory limit of 98 feet mean sea level. On the display you can see 
that we are currently at 99.29 feet mean seal level. We are still well 
under the elevation that would result in leachate potentially 
overflowing toward Lily Pond (107ft) but we are required to do 
testing of additional monitoring wells in the event that we exceed 
98ft.  The graphic is an updated screenshot. The Water levels have 
gone down 2.18 feet since our last meeting.  
 

• Work continues with Rich Fortin from Drumlin Environmental on the well  
replacement project planning. The well drillers have been contacted and Rich Fortin continues to work with 
MEDEP on the well design and installation.  
 

Budget and Fees 
 

• Finance committee members and the facility manager attended a wealth management meeting with Camden national 
bank representatives Audrey Klein-Leach and Patrick White-Tompson.  We reviewed the past investment 
performance. Audrey also informed us that MCSWC needs to complete a corporate resolution appointing two 
MCSWC Board members as the point of contact for the account.  Audrey also reviewed who is currently authorized 
to have internet access and make ACH transfers.  A request to have Audrey and Patrick present to the board was 
made.  Audrey and Patrick will be at the March 29 board meeting.  

 
• The finalized FY 2024 budget was formatted and distributed to the MCSWC Board and Town Managers. 

 

 



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

91 ELM LLC 64.00 122.70 53.40 0.00 0.00 240.10
AHP CAMDEN LLC 92.60 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.15
ALBERTSON BUILDERS 155.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155.00
ALDEMERE FARMS 28.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.00
AMERICAN DREAM COMPANY 94.00 23.23 45.22 221.32 514.25 898.02
AMES LANDSCAPE 266.40 52.83 56.93 1.69 60.40 438.25
ANTHONY SIMAITIS MASONRY 304.00 7.45 8.26 2.27 540.00 861.98
ASHWOOD WALDORF SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21.00 -21.00
BAY VIEW REAL ESTATE 0.00 72.12 8.00 45.00 0.00 125.12
BAYVIEW MANAGEMENT 56.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.40
BEAUCHAMP PROPERTIES LLC 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
BELL CHRISTEN STONE 0.00 -3.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3.47
BENNERS TREE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -80.49 -80.49
BLEMASTER ROOFING 0.00 26.27 633.09 7.34 1,902.00 2,568.70
BROOKSIDE PLUMBING 4.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.00
CAMDEN HOUSE OF PIZZA 505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 505.00
CAMDEN PARKS & REC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36.82 -36.82
CAMDEN PUBLIC WORKS 340.80 380.20 11.20 0.00 0.00 732.20
CAMDEN RIVER HOUSE HOTEL 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
CAMDEN ROADSIDE CLEANUP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 870.09 870.09
CAMDEN WASTE WATER 2.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
CAMP BISHOPSWOOD 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
CAUTELA EXCAVATION LANDSCAPE 18.00 44.66 12.80 71.29 0.00 146.75
CENTER FOR FURNITURE 154.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154.00
COASTAL BAY BULDERS 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
COLD MOUNTAIN BUILDERS 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
CONSIDER IT CARPENTRY 0.00 1.48 0.72 60.72 47.62 110.54
COUNTRY-WAY CARPENTRY 97.60 175.00 73.00 0.00 0.00 345.60
CRESTWOOD KITCHENS 28.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.00
CTCA LLC 182.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.20
CUSTOM HOME BUILDING 10.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
DAGGETT BUILDERS 518.00 78.00 124.00 0.00 0.00 720.00
DOWNEAST HOMES 117.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.50
EM BUILDERS 37.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.00
FARLEY INC 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.22
FITZY LLC 252.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.50
FLOOR MAGIC  SEPTEMBER 12TH INC. 23.20 208.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.20
FRENCH & BRAWN 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
FROST & BRYANT 147.00 15.00 105.03 0.00 0.00 267.03
GEE LANDSCAPING 12.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.50
GRANTS TREE CARE 97.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97.20
GUINI RIDGE FARM 46.40 23.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.60
GUITE PROPERTY 92.80 86.40 67.20 0.00 0.00 246.40
HAMMER DOWN CONSTRUCTION 115.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.80
HAMMOND LUMBER 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
HANNAFORD BROTHERS 6,000.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
HARBOR BUILDERS 262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 262.00
HARLEY COMPANY 0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00
HARTSTONE ENTERPRISES 0.00 0.05 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.05
HATCHET MOUNTAIN BUILDERS 27.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 32.00
HEAL'S RUBBISH REMOVAL 28,028.80 24,793.20 4,908.80 0.00 0.00 57,730.80
HEDSTROM ELECTRIC 48.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.00
HERITAGE BUILDERS 88.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.00
HOOPER MASONRY INC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -51.40 -51.40
HOPE KEEP BEAUTIFUL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 420.95 420.95
HOPKINS LANDSCAPING 0.00 0.00 11.57 0.00 0.00 11.57
Hospitality House/Knox County Coalition 71.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.00
IMY LANDSCAPING 29.00 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.00
IRV'S DRYWALL 2,633.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,633.10
JED PATTEN TRASH REMOVAL 2,797.40 3,108.34 3,400.67 2,227.40 0.00 11,533.81

11:48 AM Mid-Coast Solid Waste Corporation
03/24/23 A/R Aging Summary

As of March 24, 2023

Page 1



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

JOHN EASTMAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.61 0.00 3.61
KEEP ROCKPORT BEAUTIFUL ROADSIDE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,725.12 1,725.12
KNOWLTON MOVING & STORAGE 191.30 41.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.30
LAUKKA CONSTRUCTION 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
LIMOGES BUILDERS 349.30 366.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 715.70
LINCOLNVILLE ROADSIDE CLEANUP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.52 275.52
LORRAINE CONSTRUCTION 99.20 87.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.40
MACCOOLE CONSTRUCTION 37.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.50
MAHOGANY SALON INC 13.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00
MAINE COAST CONSTRUCTION 871.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 871.40
MAINE SPORT 71.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.00
MAINE STATE FERRY SERVICE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
MAINE WINDJAMMER CRUISES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -63.00 -63.00
MARDENS LAWN & GARDEN CARE 0.00 0.37 0.00 17.60 0.00 17.97
MAXWELL  MACCOOLE 62.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.00
McCORMICK & ASSOCIATES 675.60 428.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,104.40
MCINTYRE BUILDERS 16.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.50
MCKENZIE BRUCE 18.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.32
MCWILLIAMS JESSE 57.30 25.00 88.80 0.00 0.00 171.10
MEG MARKET 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
MEGUNTICOOK MANAGEMENT 7.50 71.00 62.60 0.00 0.00 141.10
MICHELLE BIANCHI 55.00 66.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.50
MIDCOAST ENTERPRISES LLC 11.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.20
MILL STREET COMPANY  LLC 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00
MJOLNIR CONSTRUCTION 78.60 221.59 686.70 35.00 0.00 1,021.89
NEW LEAF CONSTRUCTION 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00
NORTH ATLANTIC PAINTING COMPANY 6.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.50
O.B. & SONS, INC. 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
OLIVER BUILDERS, INC. 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
ONE STOP BUILDERS 30.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.00
OTHF CONSTRUCTION LLC 137.70 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.79
PARKER HOUSE LLC 28.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.00
PHI HOME DESIGNS, LLC 462.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 462.00
PINE RIDGE CARPENTRY 102.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.40
PORT HARBOR MARINE, INC. 64.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00
POTTER BUILDING COMPANY 106.40 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.40
PROPERTY SERVICES & CARETAKING 0.00 4.99 5.53 2.01 362.77 375.30
QUARRY HILL 58.80 41.41 18.00 16.00 0.11 134.32
RANDY FROST ROOFING 176.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 176.00
RANKIN'S INC. 1,000.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
RICHARD LERMOND 15.00 12.79 0.00 12.50 0.00 40.29
ROCKPORT GRANITE 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.00
ROCKPORT HOMES, INC. 210.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 234.00
ROCKPORT LANDSCAPE & DESIGN 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
ROCKPORT POST & BEAM 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
ROCKPORT PUBLIC WORKS 126.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.70
ROCKPORT STEEL INC 22.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.00
SAD #28 and FIVE TOWN CSD 93.00 0.00 19.00 0.00 0.00 112.00
SAMOSET RESORT 1,352.00 812.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,164.80
SCOTTYOUNG HOME SOLUTIONS 42.00 0.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 147.00
SCRAPDOGS COMMUNITY COMPOST 9.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.50
SEACOAST PLUMBING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -54.64 -54.64
SEACOAST SECURITY 0.00 1.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.67
STEPHEN WICKENDEN 0.00 51.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.50
STRONG YOUNG MEN 151.40 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.40
SUPERIOR RESTORATION 1,772.00 937.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,709.20
TANGLEWOOD 4-H CAMP 0.00 3.62 3.25 53.25 218.94 279.06
THOMAS BLAND BUILDER 17.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
TOWN OF CAMDEN 800.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 820.00
TOWN OF LINCOLNVILLE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
TOWN OF ROCKPORT 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00
TREE TRIMMERS LLC 245.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.60
TREEKEEPERS, LLC 349.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.00
TREEWISE 0.00 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35
VILLAGE BUILDERS&REMODELING 232.00 133.05 69.20 51.80 0.00 486.05
VISION BUILDERS 234.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 234.00
Walk IN 0.00 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 24.00
WATERFRONT RESTAURANT 0.00 57.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.20

11:48 AM Mid-Coast Solid Waste Corporation
03/24/23 A/R Aging Summary

As of March 24, 2023

Page 2



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -117.80 -117.80
WHITMAN PROPERTIES LLC 87.00 0.00 -44.00 0.00 0.00 43.00
WJR CARPENTRY 138.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.00
Z2023 COMMERCIALTRASH ROCKPORT 47.40 205.80 194.40 0.00 0.00 447.60
ZCAMDEN POLICE DEPT. 0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00
ZSHADOW CAMDEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,482.53 21,482.53
ZSHADOW Charitable Groups 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 524.91 524.91
ZSHADOW ROCKPORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,758.34 27,758.34
ZSHADOW TOWN OF LINCOLNVILLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,328.19 3,328.19

TOTAL 62,557.32 40,092.55 15,757.37 6,830.80 59,606.80 184,844.84

11:48 AM Mid-Coast Solid Waste Corporation
03/24/23 A/R Aging Summary

As of March 24, 2023

Page 3



Expense Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: E 1-01-01 - E 9-01-0111:38 AM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 1
03/24/2023

Budget Budget           ------------ Y T D ------------ Unexpended Percent
Account Original Adjustments Debits Credits Net Balance Spent

1 - General 2,394,375.00 0.00 1,585,067.76 1,538.87 1,583,528.89 810,846.11 66.14
    01 - General Administration 254,095.00 0.00 126,068.07 0.00 126,068.07 128,026.93 49.61
        01 - Manager 91,376.00 0.00 43,519.10 0.00 43,519.10 47,856.90 47.63
        03 - Admin Asst 53,640.00 0.00 40,861.08 0.00 40,861.08 12,778.92 76.18
        04 - Contract Bookkeeping 25,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 50.00
        06 - Community Committee Projects 6,000.00 0.00 329.23 0.00 329.23 5,670.77 5.49
        07 - Waste Reduction Education 20,000.00 0.00 51.90 0.00 51.90 19,948.10 0.26
        10 - Office Supplies & Equipment 6,700.00 0.00 4,070.92 0.00 4,070.92 2,629.08 60.76
        11 - Software License & Support 6,000.00 0.00 168.00 0.00 168.00 5,832.00 2.80
        12 - General Legal 10,000.00 0.00 272.00 0.00 272.00 9,728.00 2.72
        16 - Audit 10,500.00 0.00 10,200.00 0.00 10,200.00 300.00 97.14
        17 - Communications-Pub. Advert. 5,000.00 0.00 933.38 0.00 933.38 4,066.62 18.67
        18 - Seminar & Training Expense 2,500.00 0.00 1,263.94 0.00 1,263.94 1,236.06 50.56
        19 - Safety Training & Equipment 7,000.00 0.00 4,471.89 0.00 4,471.89 2,528.11 63.88
        20 - Dues 6,000.00 0.00 7,426.63 0.00 7,426.63 -1,426.63 123.78
        21 - In Lieu of Taxes/Payment 4,379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,379.00 0.00
    05 - Operations - Wages 388,783.00 0.00 343,226.62 0.00 343,226.62 45,556.38 88.28
        02 - Full Time Labor 282,830.00 0.00 260,012.91 0.00 260,012.91 22,817.09 91.93
        03 - Part Time Labor 95,953.00 0.00 69,250.89 0.00 69,250.89 26,702.11 72.17
        04 - Overtime 10,000.00 0.00 13,962.82 0.00 13,962.82 -3,962.82 139.63
    10 - Employee Benefits & Insurance 285,924.00 0.00 171,877.49 1,500.54 170,376.95 115,547.05 59.59
        01 - Health Insurance 160,000.00 0.00 71,267.50 0.00 71,267.50 88,732.50 44.54
        02 - FICA 40,071.00 0.00 33,689.60 0.00 33,689.60 6,381.40 84.07
        03 - Unemployment 1,200.00 0.00 1,873.48 0.00 1,873.48 -673.48 156.12
        04 - Workers Compensation 40,000.00 0.00 32,202.10 0.00 32,202.10 7,797.90 80.51
        05 - ICMA Retirement 19,253.00 0.00 14,100.12 1,500.54 12,599.58 6,653.42 65.44
        06 - Income Protection 4,500.00 0.00 3,131.01 0.00 3,131.01 1,368.99 69.58
        07 - Clothing 6,500.00 0.00 3,613.68 0.00 3,613.68 2,886.32 55.60
        08 - Health Insurance Buyout 14,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 2,400.00 83.33
    15 - Insurance 20,000.00 0.00 17,837.00 0.00 17,837.00 2,163.00 89.19
        01 - Public Official Liability/Prop 20,000.00 0.00 17,837.00 0.00 17,837.00 2,163.00 89.19
    20 - Facility 49,500.00 0.00 27,093.54 0.00 27,093.54 22,406.46 54.73
        01 - Utilities 8,500.00 0.00 7,559.55 0.00 7,559.55 940.45 88.94
        05 - Station Maintenance 25,000.00 0.00 12,374.02 0.00 12,374.02 12,625.98 49.50
        07 - Communication - on site 1,500.00 0.00 262.98 0.00 262.98 1,237.02 17.53
        08 - Portable Toilet Service 1,000.00 0.00 560.00 0.00 560.00 440.00 56.00
        10 - Equipment Maintenance & Fuel 4,000.00 0.00 2,987.94 0.00 2,987.94 1,012.06 74.70
        14 - Break/Rest Supplies 2,500.00 0.00 2,200.08 0.00 2,200.08 299.92 88.00



Expense Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: E 1-01-01 - E 9-01-0111:38 AM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 2
03/24/2023

Budget Budget           ------------ Y T D ------------ Unexpended Percent
Account Original Adjustments Debits Credits Net Balance Spent

1 - General  CONT'D
        15 - Traffic Control/Replace Signs 5,000.00 0.00 1,148.97 0.00 1,148.97 3,851.03 22.98
        19 - Steel & Fabrication 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
    25 - Operational Costs-MSW 740,520.00 0.00 473,425.06 0.00 473,425.06 267,094.94 63.93
        05 - Equipment Maintenance/Supplies 15,000.00 0.00 20,161.42 0.00 20,161.42 -5,161.42 134.41
        07 - Compost Pilot 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
        08 - Waste Oil 2,000.00 0.00 2,494.22 0.00 2,494.22 -494.22 124.71
        10 - Purchase of Bags 50,000.00 0.00 49,323.90 0.00 49,323.90 676.10 98.65
        12 - Universal Household Waste 1,000.00 0.00 2,480.36 0.00 2,480.36 -1,480.36 248.04
        13 - HHW Day Cost 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
        14 - Roll-off Truck Maint/Repair 10,000.00 0.00 3,052.88 0.00 3,052.88 6,947.12 30.53
        15 - Scale 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
        16 - Hauling to ecomaine 231,000.00 0.00 129,435.08 0.00 129,435.08 101,564.92 56.03
        17 - Tipping at ecomaine 413,820.00 0.00 261,873.38 0.00 261,873.38 151,946.62 63.28
        18 - Electricity 6,500.00 0.00 4,603.82 0.00 4,603.82 1,896.18 70.83
    30 - Recycling 96,200.00 0.00 69,478.24 8.21 69,470.03 26,729.97 72.21
        02 - Recycle Metal Transportation 34,200.00 0.00 23,380.00 0.00 23,380.00 10,820.00 68.36
        05 - Tire Disposal 0.00 0.00 1,689.00 0.00 1,689.00 -1,689.00 ----
        06 - Sales Expense 8,500.00 0.00 3,317.47 0.00 3,317.47 5,182.53 39.03
        07 - Freon Removal 5,000.00 0.00 3,722.00 0.00 3,722.00 1,278.00 74.44
        08 - Recycling Supplies 9,000.00 0.00 4,455.27 8.21 4,447.06 4,552.94 49.41
        09 - Equipment Maintenance & Repair 12,500.00 0.00 13,417.43 0.00 13,417.43 -917.43 107.34
        10 - Building Maintenance & Repair 8,000.00 0.00 3,884.08 0.00 3,884.08 4,115.92 48.55
        18 - Electricity 9,500.00 0.00 6,973.10 0.00 6,973.10 2,526.90 73.40
        19 - Fuel/Oil 9,500.00 0.00 8,639.89 0.00 8,639.89 860.11 90.95
    35 - Operational Costs-CDD 331,200.00 0.00 322,163.61 30.12 322,133.49 9,066.51 97.26
        01 - Leachate 130,000.00 0.00 155,128.61 0.00 155,128.61 -25,128.61 119.33
        03 - Analytical 40,800.00 0.00 35,007.82 0.00 35,007.82 5,792.18 85.80
        04 - Landfill Development 45,000.00 0.00 34,383.98 0.00 34,383.98 10,616.02 76.41
        07 - Engineering Consultation 10,000.00 0.00 13,190.77 0.00 13,190.77 -3,190.77 131.91
        08 - Dozer Fuel/Maintenance 17,500.00 0.00 12,238.45 0.00 12,238.45 5,261.55 69.93
        09 - Landfill Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 11,116.27 30.12 11,086.15 8,913.85 55.43
        11 - OCB Maintenance & Repair 500.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 419.00 81.00 83.80
        12 - Sheetrock Diversion 50,000.00 0.00 37,698.22 0.00 37,698.22 12,301.78 75.40
        13 - Brush Diversion & Hauling 5,000.00 0.00 6,629.81 0.00 6,629.81 -1,629.81 132.60
        15 - DEP Landfill Fee 4,500.00 0.00 1,908.09 0.00 1,908.09 2,591.91 42.40
        18 - Electricity 1,900.00 0.00 2,599.09 0.00 2,599.09 -699.09 136.79
        19 - Mattress Diversion 6,000.00 0.00 11,843.50 0.00 11,843.50 -5,843.50 197.39



Expense Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: E 1-01-01 - E 9-01-0111:38 AM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 3
03/24/2023

Budget Budget           ------------ Y T D ------------ Unexpended Percent
Account Original Adjustments Debits Credits Net Balance Spent

1 - General  CONT'D
    45 - Capital Expenditures 60,000.00 0.00 33,266.80 0.00 33,266.80 26,733.20 55.44
        26 - Baler Rebuild 60,000.00 0.00 33,266.80 0.00 33,266.80 26,733.20 55.44
    48 - Capital Reserves 168,153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,153.00 0.00
        01 - Jacobs Quarry Closure Reserve 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
        05 - Accrued Benefits 68,153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,153.00 0.00
    49 - Grants 0.00 0.00 631.33 0.00 631.33 -631.33 ----
        02 - Waste Diversion Grant 0.00 0.00 631.33 0.00 631.33 -631.33 ----

Final Totals 2,394,375.00 0.00 1,585,067.76 1,538.87 1,583,528.89 810,846.11 66.14



Revenue Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: R 1-01 - R 9-9912:14 PM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 1
03/24/2023

Budget Budget            ------- C U R R   M O N T H ------- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Original Net Debits Credits Net Net Balance Collected

1 - General 2,394,375.00 2,394,375.00 150.84 1,571,344.86 1,571,194.02 1,571,194.02 823,180.98 65.62
    01 - Pay Per Bag 540,000.00 540,000.00 0.00 329,855.90 329,855.90 329,855.90 210,144.10 61.08
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,643.50 32,643.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,247.00 60,247.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,221.90 42,221.90 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,978.50 38,978.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,314.32 31,314.32 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,761.00 40,761.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,135.00 31,135.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,904.00 32,904.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,650.68 19,650.68 0.00 0.00 ----
    02 - Per Ton Fee 475,000.00 475,000.00 0.00 384,317.53 384,317.53 384,317.53 90,682.47 80.91
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,352.86 11,352.86 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,974.07 50,974.07 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,921.65 59,921.65 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,959.73 107,959.73 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,121.56 6,121.56 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,738.07 49,738.07 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,666.63 38,666.63 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,204.36 43,204.36 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,378.60 16,378.60 0.00 0.00 ----
    03 - Scale Fee 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,131.00 1,131.00 1,131.00 69.00 94.25
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 401.00 401.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.00 110.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    04 - Misc Income 6,000.00 6,000.00 16.84 1,856.46 1,839.62 1,839.62 4,160.38 30.66
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.04 95.34 95.30 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,253.17 1,253.17 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.73 54.73 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.30 20.41 20.11 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.17 15.17 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 16.50 97.93 81.43 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 262.59 262.59 0.00 0.00 ----



Revenue Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: R 1-01 - R 9-9912:14 PM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 2
03/24/2023

Budget Budget            ------- C U R R   M O N T H ------- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Original Net Debits Credits Net Net Balance Collected

1 - General CONT'D
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.12 8.12 0.00 0.00 ----
    06 - Sheetrock 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 32,575.49 32,575.49 32,575.49 17,424.51 65.15
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.35 649.35 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,392.05 7,392.05 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,787.80 3,787.80 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,357.50 2,357.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,750.24 4,750.24 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,029.60 5,029.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,031.20 3,031.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,725.65 1,725.65 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,852.10 3,852.10 0.00 0.00 ----
    07 - Baled Sales 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 46,251.43 46,251.43 46,251.43 8,748.57 84.09
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,109.70 8,109.70 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,079.87 4,079.87 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,895.77 8,895.77 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,084.85 5,084.85 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,183.07 5,183.07 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 797.47 797.47 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,932.71 1,932.71 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,377.18 11,377.18 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 790.81 790.81 0.00 0.00 ----
    09 - Metal Disp 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 41,544.90 41,544.90 41,544.90 23,455.10 63.92
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,072.60 6,072.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,644.20 3,644.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,258.20 6,258.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,253.40 5,253.40 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,142.00 6,142.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,051.30 3,051.30 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,604.20 5,604.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,514.80 3,514.80 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,004.20 2,004.20 0.00 0.00 ----
    10 - Bottle Ret 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 11,385.42 11,385.42 11,385.42 614.58 94.88
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,342.74 1,342.74 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,224.80 1,224.80 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,981.72 1,981.72 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,151.93 2,151.93 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,610.75 1,610.75 0.00 0.00 ----



Revenue Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: R 1-01 - R 9-9912:14 PM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 3
03/24/2023

Budget Budget            ------- C U R R   M O N T H ------- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Original Net Debits Credits Net Net Balance Collected

1 - General CONT'D
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,612.26 1,612.26 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,461.22 1,461.22 0.00 0.00 ----
    11 - UHW 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,548.80 5,548.80 5,548.80 451.20 92.48
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 593.95 593.95 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.40 630.40 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 614.60 614.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 556.65 556.65 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 519.60 519.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 592.00 592.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 961.60 961.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    12 - Valve/Freon 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,323.00 5,323.00 5,323.00 677.00 88.72
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 690.00 690.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 770.00 770.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 710.00 710.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 243.00 243.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 469.00 469.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 201.00 201.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    14 - HHW Day 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 195.00 2,305.00 7.80
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    15 - Div Inc Rege 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,174.60 2,174.60 2,174.60 -2,174.60 ----
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 555.00 555.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 680.00 680.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 330.00 330.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.00 270.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.60 169.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    17 - 4 Town Demo 420,000.00 420,000.00 94.00 207,331.81 207,237.81 207,237.81 212,762.19 49.34
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,114.98 26,114.98 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,336.96 29,336.96 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,971.30 27,971.30 0.00 0.00 ----



Revenue Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: R 1-01 - R 9-9912:14 PM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 4
03/24/2023

Budget Budget            ------- C U R R   M O N T H ------- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Original Net Debits Credits Net Net Balance Collected

1 - General CONT'D
                    October 0.00 0.00 94.00 29,889.60 29,795.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,515.04 28,515.04 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,135.20 23,135.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,537.35 15,537.35 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,300.12 17,300.12 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,531.26 9,531.26 0.00 0.00 ----
    19 - Brush Disp 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 14,388.70 14,388.70 14,388.70 15,611.30 47.96
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,165.90 1,165.90 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,504.17 2,504.17 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,037.60 2,037.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,674.50 2,674.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,669.30 1,669.30 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,521.88 1,521.88 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,443.50 1,443.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 933.20 933.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 438.65 438.65 0.00 0.00 ----
    22 - Mattress Div 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 16,663.00 16,663.00 16,663.00 -9,163.00 222.17
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,212.00 2,212.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,345.00 3,345.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,419.00 1,419.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,633.00 2,633.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,456.00 2,456.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,119.00 2,119.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,064.00 1,064.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.00 215.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    23 - Mixed Load 8,500.00 8,500.00 40.00 16,133.07 16,093.07 16,093.07 -7,593.07 189.33
                    July 0.00 0.00 40.00 1,431.26 1,391.26 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,741.51 3,741.51 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,567.60 1,567.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,237.10 3,237.10 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.20 1,600.20 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,285.00 2,285.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 579.60 579.60 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,129.80 1,129.80 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 561.00 561.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    24 - Yard Waste 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,957.20 2,957.20 2,957.20 -2,957.20 ----
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 513.50 513.50 0.00 0.00 ----



Revenue Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: R 1-01 - R 9-9912:14 PM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 5
03/24/2023

Budget Budget            ------- C U R R   M O N T H ------- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Original Net Debits Credits Net Net Balance Collected

1 - General CONT'D
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 487.00 487.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.50 310.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 577.00 577.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 712.50 712.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 269.00 269.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.70 27.70 0.00 0.00 ----
    25 - Swap Shop 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.00 241.00 241.00 -241.00 ----
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 115.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.00 41.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.00 34.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    26 - Tire Div 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,645.00 2,645.00 2,645.00 -2,645.00 ----
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.00 290.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 385.00 385.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 210.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.00 295.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 585.00 585.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.00 145.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    March 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    61 - Interest 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 9,252.05 9,252.05 9,252.05 -4,252.05 185.04
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 622.52 622.52 0.00 0.00 ----
                    August 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009.38 1,009.38 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.19 1,035.19 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.15 1,323.15 0.00 0.00 ----
                    November 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,648.94 1,648.94 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,685.05 1,685.05 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,927.82 1,927.82 0.00 0.00 ----
    63 - Use of UFB 150,511.00 150,511.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,511.00 0.00
    91 - Camden 237,007.00 237,007.00 0.00 177,755.25 177,755.25 177,755.25 59,251.75 75.00
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,251.75 59,251.75 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,251.75 59,251.75 0.00 0.00 ----
                    January 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,251.75 59,251.75 0.00 0.00 ----
    92 - Rockport 165,012.00 165,012.00 0.00 123,759.00 123,759.00 123,759.00 41,253.00 75.00
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,253.00 41,253.00 0.00 0.00 ----



Revenue Summary Report
July to March

Accounts: R 1-01 - R 9-9912:14 PM
Mid Coast Solid Waste

Page 6
03/24/2023

Budget Budget            ------- C U R R   M O N T H ------- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Original Net Debits Credits Net Net Balance Collected

1 - General CONT'D
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,253.00 41,253.00 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,253.00 41,253.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    93 - Lincolnville 95,802.00 95,802.00 0.00 95,802.00 95,802.00 95,802.00 0.00 100.00
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,950.50 23,950.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    September 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,950.50 23,950.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,950.50 23,950.50 0.00 0.00 ----
                    February 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,950.50 23,950.50 0.00 0.00 ----
    94 - Hope 56,343.00 56,343.00 0.00 42,257.25 42,257.25 42,257.25 14,085.75 75.00
                    July 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,085.75 14,085.75 0.00 0.00 ----
                    October 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,085.75 14,085.75 0.00 0.00 ----
                    December 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,085.75 14,085.75 0.00 0.00 ----

Final Totals 2,394,375.00 2,394,375.00 150.84 1,571,344.86 1,571,194.02 1,571,194.02 823,180.98 65.62


	Meeting Agenda BOD  March 29 2023
	MCSWC Board of Directors DRAFT  Minutes February 8 2023
	Manager Report 3_29_23
	AR Summary Report 3_24_23
	ExpenseSummary
	RevenueSummary



